

8930 Stanford Blvd | Columbia, MD 21045 410.313.6202 - Voice/Relay 410.313.6212 - Fax 1.866.313.6300 - Toll Free www.hchealth.org/gethelp

Local Behavioral Health Advisory Board Meeting Minutes

January 8, 2020, 5pm Howard County Health Department

Present: Michele Brown, Julie Cleveland, Janet Edelman, Jim Filipczak, Brook Hubbard, Cindy Kirk, Bruce MacDonald, Joan Webb Scornaienchi, Lisa Davis (attended for Caroline Walker), Genny LaPorte, Jack Kavanagh, Cindy Johnson, Tanya Joyner, Mark Donovan, John Way, Mike Demidenko

Excused: Stephen Foster, Tim Madden, Andre'a Watkins

Unexcused: Robert Ehrhardt, Jaqueline Scott, William Tucker

Staff: Tia Gaymon, Roe Rodgers-Bonaccorsy, Miriam Bennett

Guest: Dr. Robert Buchanan

Topic/Agenda	Discussion	Action/Follow-up
Welcome and	Meeting began at 5:06pm	
Introductions		
Approval of Agenda	Motion to approve Agenda for January 8, 2020	Vote: The motion was
		seconded and
		unanimously approved.
Approval of Minutes	Motion to approve December 11, 2019 Board Meeting	Vote: The motion was
	Minutes	seconded and
		unanimously approved.
		Vote: The motion was
	Mation to approve amended Nevember 12, 2010 Peard	seconded and
	Motion to approve amended November 13, 2019 Board Mosting Minutes	unanimously approved.
Attendance Review	Meeting Minutes	Action Item: Tia will
Attendance Review	 Stephen Foster contacted Tia prior to the meeting regarding his absence. 	
		compose correspondence to
	Andre'a Watkins attempted to attend via conference call. Conference call line was incorreble.	inform county Executive
	Conference call line was inoperable.	of Alice Giles'
	Alice Giles missed 3 consecutive meetings and decided to	resignation
D	resign.	resignation
Presentations	Dr. Robert Buchanan, University of MD School of Medicine "Maryland Early Intervention Program"	
	Program addresses recognizing early signs of psychosis,	
	directed mainly towards schizophrenia, for mental illness to be	
	properly managed. These screenings include having provided	
	services for Howard County residents. If other diagnoses are	
	found the patient is referred to an appropriate provider.	
	Program is compromised of multiple medical disciplines and	
	four service components: outreach & education, clinical,	
	consultation and training & implementation support.	
	Referral based with most referrals received from emergency	
	rooms and inpatient treatment facilities.	

Website: www.hchealth.org Facebook: www.facebook.com/hocohealth Twitter: @hocohealth

Website: www.hchealth.org Facebook: www.facebook.com/hocohealth Twitter: @hocohealth

	 Reiterated welcoming candidates who are not chosen to attend Board meetings. Meetings are open to the public but 	Details of this meeting were forwarded to the Board 1/9/20.
	 said attendees will not be allowed to vote. Julie Cleveland volunteered to serve on the committee and was appointed by the board chair. Jim offered that if anyone would like to serve as an officer for the next 2 years to forward their interest to Bruce. 	
Strategic Development Updates	Motion to vote on FY21 Annual Plan and budget summary for BHA	Vote: The motion was seconded and unanimously approved.
Other Items	Motion to vote on Annual Report for Health Officer, County Executive & County Council	Vote: The motion was seconded and unanimously approved.
Announcements	 Jim reported that Jennifer Sager provided the appointment terms for the following Board members: Julie Cleveland – 7/1/19 – 7/1/24 Brook Hubbard – 12/2/19 – 6/30/23 Andre'a Watkins – 6/3/19 – 6/3/24 John Way – 7/29/19 – 7/1/24 Janet pointed out that the 4/8/20 Board meeting falls on the 1st night of Passover. Motion to move April meeting to 4/15/20. 	Action item: Tia to follow up to correct board appointments for new appointees to fill vacancies not start a new term. Vote: The motion was seconded and unanimously approved. Action item: Tia will forward updated meeting list to Board.
Adjournment	The meeting adjourned at 6:40pm	

Next Meeting Dates: February 12, 2020, March 11, 2020, April 15, 2020